Hinton, Nicole Lorraine

From: Zechmeister, Elizabeth J.

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 5:04 AM

To: Vriniotis, Mary G.

Cc: Hinton, Nicole Lorraine

Subject: RE: Port of Spain boundaries

I'll check. We have a 1pm meeting today on the project, and will discuss this. I'll get back to you this afternoon.

From: Vriniotis, Mary G. [maryv@IADB.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 1:52 AM
To: Zechmeister, Elizabeth J.

Cc: Hinton, Nicole Lorraine

Subject: RE: Port of Spain boundaries

p.s. It's too late to add Diego Martin to the oversample, right? Just thought I'd ask.

From: Vriniotis, Mary G.

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 2:18 AM
To: Zechmeister, Elizabeth J.

Cc: Hinton, Nicole Lorraine

Subject: RE: Port of Spain boundaries

Thanks Liz. Did you guys happen to figure out the population of the 5 urban centers listed in that link for San Juan-
Laventille? I'm hoping I'm correct that the total population for those 5 centers is only slightly less than the total
population for the overall SJ-Laventille Regional Corporation. If it's significantly less, | might recommend including the
whole Corporation in the oversample.

Also | should double-check what you need by Friday. | know you need to know which police station/district/divisions will
be offered as options for the interviewer to code, for the purposes of programming the androids, but is it ok if the maps
themselves aren't finished until next week? Kingston should be done this week but | have less confidence in Port of Spain.
As | hypothesized last week, I'm not able to pursue doing this for Nassau and Paramaribo in our short timeframe.

Mary

From: Zechmeister, Elizabeth J. [liz.zechmeister@Vanderbilt.Edu]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:02 PM

To: Vriniotis, Mary G.

Cc: Hinton, Nicole Lorraine

Subject: FW: Port of Spain boundaries

Here is the email on Port of Spain boundaries.

Liz

From: Vriniotis, Mary G. [maryv@IADB.ORG]

Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2013 12:14 AM

To: Hinton, Nicole Lorraine; Zechmeister, Elizabeth J.
Cc: Beuermann Mendoza, Diether Wolfgang
Subject: Port of Spain boundaries



Hi Nicole and Liz,

It's come to my attention that it may be difficult to map police data (collected by districts) to community boundaries as
defined by the Census, in Trinidad but | can easily see this also being the case in Kingston if not throughout the region.
This may well be why there was still something in the contract about addresses—so we could sort the datasets not just
using Census boundaries but police boundaries. If this poses hurdles for data security, could you make sure that the
resident’s police district is identified (presumably by the local firm rather than the respondent), not just the name of
their community? It’s VERY important we be able to compare reported victimization rates to official crime statistics at
the sub-city level.

As for Port of Spain, | believe we want to include the urban centers listed for San Juan-Laventille Corporation on this
page: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regional corporations and municipalities of Trinidad and Tobago Could you let
me know what the population is of just the urban centers? | *think* it’s about 20,000 less than the total for the
corporation, which would be the rural folks further north. | have a similar question in to the CSO—if you don’t hear back
from me by the end of Tuesday, just proceed with this definition for the metro area.

Mary



